The Driginal Flonida Tourism Task Force Meeting Agenda
9/15/22
Page 1

NORTH FLORIDA Te Original florida

TOURISM TASK FORCE

MEETING NOTICE

There will be a meeting of the Original Florida Tourism
Task Force on September 15, 2022. The meeting will be
held at the Off The Beet (Old Quilt Shop), 517 North
Main Street, Trenton, Florida, beginning at 10:00 a.m.



[TAN

Off The Beet (Old Quilt Shop)
517 North Main Street
Trenton, FL 32693

The Oniginal Florida Tourism Task Force Meeting Agenda
9/15/22
Page 2




The Driginal Flonida Tourism Task Force Meeting Agenda
9/15/22
Page 3

Driginal Florid
e f NORTH FLORIDA

TOURISM TASK FORCE
Meeting Agenda

Off The Beet (Old Quilt Shop) September 15, 2022
517 North Main Street, Trenton, FL Thursday, 10:00 a.m.
Gilchrist County
PAGE NO.
l. Call to Order, Introductions
Il. Guest Speaker - Leslie Noel, Big Bend Shellfish Trail Map
1. Approval of Agenda 3
V. Approval of August 18, 2022 Meeting Minutes 5
V. Old Business
A. Committee Reports
1. Finance Committee
a. Monthly Financial Report Review and Approval
(1) July 31, 2022 9
b. Adoption of Fiscal Year 2022-23 Budget 31
B. Fiscal Year 2021-22 Regional Rural Development Grant 33
1. Website
2. e-newsletter
3. Website Blogs
Advance Travel Presentation 41
4. Marketing Materials
5. Domestic Travel Shows
6. Advertising Campaign
7. Brochure Distribution
8. Scholarships
9. Professional Organization Memberships
C. Fiscal Year 2022-23 Regional Rural Development Grant
1. Application, Budget, and Deliverables for Fiscal Year 2022-23 57

C. VISIT FLORIDA -

1. Monthly Report
2. VISIT FLORIDA Domestic Press Trip



The Driginal Flonida Tourism Task Force Meeting Agenda
9/15/22
Page 4

D. Staff Items -

1. Task Force Retreat

E. Other Old Business

1. Update Task Force Member Contact Information 61
2. 2022 Meeting Dates and Locations 65
F. Announcements

V. NEW BUSINESS

VI. Leadership Forum: TBD
VII.  Adjournment

Date and Location of Next Meeting:

The next regular meeting is scheduled to be held at 10:00 a.m. on October 20, 2022 in Levy County at a
location to be determined.

r:\original florida\task force meetings\agendas\2022\ofttf agenda 9-15-22.docx



\/
V

Suwannee River Rendezvous Resort and Campground

828 NE Primrose Road, Mayo, FL
Lafayette County

MEMBERS PRESENT

Elizabeth Reyes, Alachua County

Will Sexton, Bradford County, Vice-Chair
Russ McCallister, Dixie County

Bryan Freeman, Gilchrist County

Patricia Watson, Gilchrist County

Katrina Richardson, Jefferson County
Craig Colton, Lafayette County, Chair
Charissa Setzer, Suwannee County

OTHERS PRESENT

Donna Creamer, Travel Show Coordinator

Breana Dacks, VISIT FLORIDA

Anne Glick, Florida Fish and Wildlife
Conservation Commission

Jennifer Poore, Madison County

STAFF PRESENT
Lauren Yeatter

. CALL TO ORDER, INTRODUCTIONS

MINUTES OF

‘,‘ho oEo E‘F‘ o‘

TOURISM TASK FORCE

August 18, 2022
Thursday, 10:00 a.m.

MEMBERS ABSENT

Brian Avery, Alachua County

Ron Gromoll, Alachua County

Daniel Riddick, Bradford County

Rod Butler, Columbia County

Alden Rosner, Columbia County

Paula Vann, Columbia County

Ryan Fulford, Dixie County

Chadd Mathis, Hamilton County

Mia Mauldin, Hamilton County

David Ward, Jefferson County

Carol McQueen, Levy County

Tisha Whitehurst, Levy County

Jackie Blount, Madison County

Marlene Squires-Swanson, Madison County
Teena Peavey, Suwannee County, Treasurer
Sandy Beach, Taylor County

Thomas Herndon, Wakulla County

Natalie Knowles, Wakulla County

Noting the presence of a quorum, Chair Craig Colton called the meeting to order at 10:12 a.m.

Il. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Chair Colton requested approval of the meeting agenda, as presented.

ACTION:

Charissa Setzer moved and Katrina Richardson seconded to approve the meeting agenda

as presented. The motion passed unanimously.



The Driginal Flonida Tourism Task Force Meeting Minutes
8/18/22
Page 2

I1l. APPROVAL OF THE JULY 21, 2022 MINUTES

Chair Colton asked for approval of the July 21, 2022 meeting minutes.

ACTION: Patricia Watson moved and Charissa Setzer seconded to approve the July 21, 2022
minutes as presented. The motion passed unanimously.
(\VA OLD BUSINESS
A. Committee Reports
1. Finance Committee Report
a. Monthly Financial Report Review and Approval -
June 30, 2022
ACTION: Will Sexton moved and Katrina Richardson seconded to accept the June 30, 2022
monthly financial report as presented. The motion passed unanimously.
B. Fiscal Year 2021-22 Regional Rural Development Grant
1. Website
2. e-newsletter
3. Website Blogs
4. Marketing Materials
5. Domestic Travel Shows
6. Advertising Campaign
7. Brochure Distribution
8. Scholarships
9. Professional Organization Memberships
10. Approval of Second Quarter Report and Reimbursement Submittal Package
ACTION: Patricia Watson moved and Katrina Richardson seconded to approve the Second
Quarter Report and Reimbursement Submittal Package as presented. The motion
passed unanimously.
C. VISIT FLORIDA -
1. Monthly Report
2. VISIT FLORIDA Domestic Press Trip
3. VISIT FLORIDA AAA Thread Event
D. Staff Iltems -
1. Task Force Retreat
E. Other Old Business
1. Updated Task Force Member Contact Information
2. 2022 Meeting Dates and Locations
F.  Announcements - None

V. NEW BUSINESS - None

VI. LEADERSHIP FORUM - None



The Driginal Flonida Tourism Task Force Meeting Minutes
8/18/22
Page 3

VII. ADJOURNMENT
Date and Location of next meeting

The next regular meeting is scheduled for 10:00 a.m., September 15, 2022 to be held in Gilchrist County at a
location to be determined.

The meeting adjourned at 11:45 a.m.

9/15/22
Craig Colton, Chair Date

Minutes prepared by Lauren Yeatter of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council

r:\original florida\task force meetings\minutes\2022\of _minutes_08-18-22.docx






10:24 AM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

09/02/22
Accrual Basis

Balance Sheet
As of July 31, 2022

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings

Cash in Bank - Capital City

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expense

Prepaid Registration Fees

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable

Total Accounts Payable
Total Current Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity
Unrestricted Earnings
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Jul 31, 22

125,585.12

125,585.12

50,000.00

50,000.00

886.06
1,999.00

2,885.06
178,470.18

178,470.18

464.96
464.9_6_
4848
464.96

156,108.50
21,896.72

178,005.22
178,470.18

Page 1



-10-



10:24 AM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

00/02/22 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis July 2022
Jul 22
Expense
Memberships
Visit Florida 750.00
Memberships - Other 250.00
Total Memberships 1,000.00
Total Expense - 1,000.00
Net Income -1,000.00

_11f’age1



-12-



10:31 AM
08/10/22

The Original Fiorida Tourism Task Force

Reconciliation Summary
Cash in Bank - Capital City, Period Ending 07/29/2022

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Paymenits - 3 items

Total Uncieared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/29/2022

Ending Balance

Jul 29, 22

-9,921.40

-

-9,921.40

137,855.52

127,934.12

-2,349.00

_

-2,349.00

125,585.12

125,585.12

-13-

Page



-14-



10:31 AM
08/10/22

The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Reconciliation Detail

Cash in Bank - Capital City, Period Ending 07/29/2022

Type Date Num Name
Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 4 items

Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2022 1591 VisitFlorida

Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2022 1589 Auto-Owners Insura...
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2022 1590 United Parcel Service
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2022 1593 N Central FL Region...

Total Checks and Payments
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items

Bilt Pmt -Check 07/28/2022 1594
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2022 15692
Bill Pmt -Check 07/28/2022 1595

Total Checks and Payments
Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 07/29/2022

Ending Balance

South Shore Media
Koons, Scott
VisitFlorida

Cir

XK XXX

Amount Balance

137,855.52
-750.00 -750.00
-447.06 -1,197.06
-49.77 -1,246.83
-8,674.57 -9,921.40
-9,921.40 -9,921.40
-9,921.40 -9,921.40
-9,921.40 127,934.12
-1,350.00 -1,350.00
-600.00 -1,950.00
-399.00 -2,349.00
-2,349.00 -2,349.00
-2,349.00 -2,349.00
-12,270.40 125,585.12
-12,270.40 125,585.12

-15-

Page 1



-16-



% Capital City

Bank

P.0. Box 900
Tallahassee, FL 32302

00002472 FCC31545073022065408 01 000000000

THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE
2009 Nw 67TH PL

GAINESVILLE FL 32653-1603

SEND Person-to-Person Payments is now zelle!
fast, safe and easy w§¥ to send money to peo
banking or the CCBMobile

Te you

CHECKING ACCOUNT

App. Learn more: cC g.com/zelle.

ACCOUNT STATEMENT

Page 1

pDate 7/29/22
XXXXXXX2204

Primary Account

we have transitioned to zelle for a

Enroll now in online

know. in
Terms & conditions apply

EVERYDAY CHECKING FOR BUSINESS Imagss ) 4
Account Number XO000KK2204  Statement Dates  7/01/22 thru 7/31/22
Previous Balance 137,855.52 Days in this Statement period 31
Deposits/Credits .00 Avg Ledger Balance 136,607.42
4 checks/Debits 9,921.40 Avg Collected Balance 135,607.42
Service Charges .00
Interest Paid .00
Ending Balance 127,934.12
CHECKS IN NUMBER;ORBER
Date Check No Amount _Date~- Check No Amount
7/22 1589 447.06 [7/22 15%1 750.0G
7/18 1590 45,77 7/29 1593= 8,674.57
* Denotes missing check numbers
DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION
Date Balance pate Balance
7/01 137,855.52 7722 136,608.69
7/18 137,805.75 7/29 127,934.12
RECEIVED
AUG 05 2022
NORTH GENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

17-



18-



o

00002472-0004011-0002-0003-FCC31545073022065408-01-L

CAPITAL CITY BANK

THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE
2009 Nw 67TH PL
GAINESVILLE FL 32653-1603

EVERYDAY CHECKING FOR BUSINESS

Date

7/29/22

page 2 of 3

Page 2

Primary Account XXXXXXX2204

XXXXXXX2204 (Continued)

-19-

L a e ala e e e afes ol i o ot aan il e e ght ol



-20-



CAPITAL CITY BANK

SEanital Gty 15889
"‘ﬁ, R S P T
bl R A
MO FIOPRIS S50 worae e e
== Ty 70142022
| BRI auro-Owngrs veurancs Se-edz7 05
i
PR Rg Fetr i we G e
éuio-Ouwners ingurance
£.0, Baa 740312 v e e
Crmorrat 37 462740312 r —=
[
i
#DDL S8 G0B3L0SAR 022472220~

1589 07/22/2022 $447.06

—_——
' . cry 1591

m?uml THE BB R i 2 P SRz

North Fior, AL T eR T s — i

ﬁ - et 7142022 i

FRI® viui Froes $-750.00 ‘I‘

Seven ’] vouats |

Vit Fleam I

Ve

BERTE  Unted Perost Gevice
Forty-Nine ww

i ) 1590 |

ORTE

ro I R P | O N TR Y -
Norih Hrds I o RS
] e T

Page 3 of 3

a0z

S=4977 @

Urrihwd Parcel Service:
P.O. 5ox 650116
Uwhes, T Fe200-01 10

o ﬂ S_S—F.h'—-m ..ir

#0DA590" ZO0B3.00E884 022L79 1 ION=

I Ii] *

1590

07/18/2022

$49.77

Aot g Depsitiard - y pe
B4, Eascutrw Coetir Circn St 200 m e L
o

YOO 594" 1305833006841 O2aL79220L» PLTaTa T et

0712212022 $750.00

I — - ——
S w oy 1583
F‘I':IM Mkeae e A g 2
¥ e 0%
Maorth Blereris noase ity Py = {
——
LIRSS N Comtral FL Ragions! Piaaning Counct Separasr L
€ Thoumard i Hund! and 571100 ooUARS i
-

o i %t % #0Ca5593* NOE1L00mEET DEEL?I20LP

—

07/29/2022

$8,674 57

-21-



_22-



Firefox https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.aspx

Capital Cltyei02022 12:51Pm
i) i

Fcur Hundred FOﬂy-SeVQn and 06/1 oonuunnnunnannn-nuuunnn-nnnnnanuunnnnﬂunnnrnnnn DOLLAHS

R cit 1589
/ V;ﬂﬁ . asal'f’l'l‘t.l ¥

! N atu ra l THE Uﬂllfgﬁwgwgggxngg?ﬁk FORCE

m North Florida  ganesviLLe, FLoRIDA 326831803 63 BBt

l —————— 362.956.2200 7114/2022

.

i EALIR EHE  Auto-Owners Insurance $*°447,08

1

!

Auto-Owners Insurance -
i P.0. Box 740312 SRR i
Cinclnnati oh 46274-0312 ; P e et o

§hslitd

T A A P I LT B T B & R ] - Lo T

“OOM5E5® 11053400688 022,792 20

00072122001411 028 371481Daposit Only
0000000011031178 716868870 Cradit to Account i
00447.08 of within namead payee without

014 Dyn Prejudice FifthThirdBankNA=042000314<

Amount: 5-447 06

Statement Description: Check
Check Number: 1589

Posted Date: 7/22/2022

Type: Debul

Status: Posled

-23-
lofl 8/10/2022, 12:54 PN



Firefox

0 &lﬁl‘ ChEys/102022 12:50 M
“ﬁ - ey

North Florida
=

ﬁ Ego'ﬁ’s United Parcel Service

V N atu ral T (ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.asp»

Forty-Nine and 77/100*

Unlted Parcel Service
P.O. Box 860116
Dallas, TX 76288-0118

an-?.l'tnl City 1590
. 2009 N.W, 67TH PLACE
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32683-1603 03-68/831 -
382,988.2200 7/14/2022 i
\
$749,77 B
Z \
L T L L DOLLARS
G S R, K -
EPsheia

#000000LA T

|

A5opugaa Adoo-suy
2ol WSIUPY SFU0L
Guunepy uosngosay i

Sequadosiyy
SEINERS
S RSNV
anumn
xmmam.t
wumm

5] = wajed joeq eu'} Py

Aebna itresn @ Bearoud wty Siavdos 19T

D -

vnnud] o ABOyEunO0 Lpis IPRtE WIRINAOEL,
o
Mnmammmmm

R A

L SUAE L . pUEG

PN LA Saiy PEGOD 58
macie JBLOG XD U Al RS Sl

SCunegy W3 155

‘pectoaoyowgd e yiuwe)
wom o) SuRoS Wil B o) YA PSH

e

aesEEpUe-n
‘TP e RLGEE voeE | BNV LG

jEuna g s SI0G5 10 SUES « DU 024 W
“SEE0 G W PINDBGUD ST TUJSIA =
‘sraddeas pue g0 i ebews By
T 00 S 30 Siduy, ue B PRI Piok e
_ “papdeaayeud e, YuNETy

B TR Sl SySin Soded LY SIBgEYe

53 "534 SYONEIAO0D 30 0AVOS IAUISIY I¥E30633 ¥

LONBIOSSY SWHSAS MALIAT YSOU DUR [ Lt vARESRET T 5 USSR I00Et -

- e T

U S B
R

‘nm
saugopms Ansnpy posaaD Py
Sl 250U SE o ST RORG PAISY SINRES)

HIE

(e

" &

-

|‘

g y
"'f fff/r‘W?//*(’. ,
f 14 1: i “"RJ Al

/L ; .«,ufﬂu,f *’ff"?: f/a
v i r;;;

i

02aL75230L"
®
a

NMD
LL
SVD

RTO
AYE
RTS

Amount: S-49 77
Statement Description
Check Number: 1550

: Check

Posted Dare: 7/18/2022
Type: Debit
Status: Posted

-24-

10f1

8/10/2022, 12:54 PI



Firefox https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.asp

Capital Citysnono212:55rM
ﬁ Ba‘:lk ity ?
! 'ﬁ-ﬂ =

f ¢
THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE
Natu ra I 2008 N.\W. 67TH PLACE

OPERTIES M

North Florida  ganesviLie, rLoriDa 32653-1603 63-68/631 i H
_— 352.966.2200 711412022 g

2 @A
BROER OF®  Visit Florida $*75000 - .

kS

H

Seven Hundred Fifty and 00/100 Fii i i R T DOLLARS i

r I %

Visit Florida H

Accounting Department
2540 W. Executive Center Circle Sfe 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

=== HEAT SENSITIVE RED IMAQE CISAPSEARS WITH HEATZE

=S ' X - == Z 5 L
° ° D2dL?H 220t o® g
i Yo 1
e —_ q 5
. _..E <
! : E = 59 =
- : o
Cl . 34 ! 2
= bige i
' : B Qzﬂ =
' z i=| 385 o
: g £ S EOE F #
1 5 " Beg
| & : : e 833 o
t g =1 i .n_n'n,‘
I | = ASg o3
& = ¥ = g
- & " 2 @g"gx‘sr
T ol v MERAS AT ST SRl = e
| difidan T
o = i N it 0 o= s
~ 784 @ i = W Ly <HZ2>
= - i g5 =31 = IFHEEZR
) Fawy B R= e | [ @—l_d =
4 a-c & 8 o037 Ex ®_Ik Fﬂa 'Z
' - SEc o = ' 1
LG 3ECER% a8y A = | 82 %
L, 7" AR 4 o : | 9%
-~ S o= 75 o=t b. = H
o 2.8 83: & " l‘ z .
’ " 2&E E S 5 ' o
- g " - i e
) ~ e @ | 1 2 |l -
' Yy e | fl o
= T ® o =
= B | &

Amount: $-750 00

Statement Description: Check
Check Namber: 1591

Posted Date: 7/22/2022

Type: Debil

Stanus: Posted

-25.

1 Af1 8/10/2022, 12:55P



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.asp

Firefox

tys/10/2022 12:55 PM

ital C
ke

QTN (e WiPUIML MU RunR:
9 0
™ o
o)) 35
0 3
o N~
[ N 133 a
S 2
S N
X e
S
H
"
= i
= ¥
(%)
B
5
ma
&
- -
[
©
e
e -
a 3

NAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE
352.855.2200

2008 N.W. 67T PLACE

e DOGUMMENT INCLUDES VIBILE FINGRE. CHOMICAL RGACTIVE PROPGRTIGYAND FEATURED A FOIL HOLOOIAM. ==
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32653-1603

N Central FL Regional Planni‘ng Coungil

2009 NW &67th Place
Gainesville, FL 32653-1603

L,r1;| THE ORIGI
North Florida

E‘%Eg B'EE N Central FL Regional Ptanning Council

20t
mrdeat

OdeL?q2cOLm

0R3100REE!

OO &55 3

{) ENDORSE HERE

PAY TO THE ORDER OF
li%
FOR DEPOSIT ONLY

mmvm_m%z.a. _
PLANNING COUNCIL,
CHECK HERE AFTER,
[ Semieon EE%&%?

1 o..z?.. WRITE. 8%, ;i 01 5 €W VL
=SENVED ...Q.: " 1; INSTIT
=

HT :

‘
T
Ly

AN
Lty A

T
0

i
-

i)
A
s\

W
A

AV
ST "
s

.

S L

.
AT OEEIT

-t

0
il

t

£}

i
2
R
g
Vo

AR T

Y.

7P

e
5

e szcurity fcaiures (@ d helow. 23 well £5 llose

" noi iisied, ex .?n:ﬂ@. guldeliugs.
Sceurily Features: w
Holcgraw =id L....uau.gﬂ_. fei sesl fused o citeck siuci.
Ca3tqt ba photocozied.
Heal Sers'live Ink ~HoHed image valh £ngars or brgathe oh it.
page w | 1ag 2l veapp2nr.
Trua Watermark sHegerack b a lighl sourcs tc visi.
Coilf: e 2notscopled.
~| Visihe Fibers iz 88 tzars oritaddad in the paper.
Invisthie Flters *Fitdex n pApar ve o'e urder ultravias light.
niﬂg_«gﬁg. Pznzr and »Slams or sphis may azyesr  cheniis
Cherrizal Wash Delerini Aica a0 2Cmpls uro mide.
Aicropninliry ~1..748rall lype 1 check LerdsT appears
as

s~e whon cepicd.

fie birnd 21 o sackdty fenmimes, Fine ies

High Pessiution Warning Bard « T
3 L._uS T 215.0°0 ¢ U I picats of cooy.

Torsr Achzs'on Proparties  «CF, .Jw.._uu.nodusﬁ;u..ln._.zwa. fieurs.
(1. B vz @ with gleraicn
AnCepy Teshre ogy sDaspitaq made vats tecinology fo provent
o3 ¢ap o7y U 620N 3 A usak'2 Copy. m
Laic Line Bami Patian: o sw-ard-pasie allzeal'srs. iy
1%
1 t._o SIS R aor e orl §p ﬁ...s_ro__% Cazr ¢ payrionl Sys.ems Aagnaialim 1 ,m
 FEDERAL RESERVE rrﬁaw: OF GOVERNORS REG. €C| | §
| E
- | <

Statement Deseripfion: Check

Check Number: 1593

Posted Date: 7/29/2022

Type: Debit
Status: Posted

-26-

QTN 200D 1758 P



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of July 31, 2022

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Internships
Harvey Campbell Memorial Internship
Dean Fowler Internship

Total Internships

Retained Reserves
Retained Reserves
Total Retained Reserves

Total NonMarketing Expenses

Total Expenses

Net Income

Over/(Under)
Budget July 2022 Year to Date Budget

6,250.00 0.00 2,477.25 (3,772.75)
6,250.00 0.00 2477.25 (3,772.75)
12,500.00 0.00 4,954.50 (7,545.50)
24,500.00 0.00 0.00 (24,500.00)
24,500.00 0.00 0.00 (24,500.00)
75,500.00 1,000.00 25,449.63 (50,050.37)
117,900.00 1,000.00 66,010.59 (51,889.41)

0.00 (1,000.00) 21,896.72 21,896.72

Page_i?f}



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of July 31, 2022

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Co-op Regional Marketing Program Fee

DEO Rural Development Grant 20/21

DEO Rural Development Grant 21/22
VisitFlorida Rural Area Opportunity Grant 21/22
VisitFlorida Rural Area Opportunity 21/22 In-Kind

Total Income

Expenses
Marketing

Planning
VisaVues Domestic & International Editions

Total Planning

Collateral Materials

Print Ultimate Bicycle Guide
Print Exhilarating Natural North Fl Brochure
Total Collateral Materials

Website

Website Blogs

Web Hosting & Maintenance Services
Total Website

Trade Shows
Whistles & Other Promotional ltems
Popup and/or Cloth Displays - VF In-Kind
Welcome Center Rack Space - VF In-Kind
Adventure Travel Training 4 Day-VF In-Kind
Consumer Influencer-VF In-Kind
VF Atlanta Camping & RV Show
VF New York Times Travel Show
VF Chicago RV & Camping Show
VF Toronto Outdoor Adventure Show
VF Washington DC Travel & Adventure Show
VF Florida Huddle 2022
DEO Georgia RV & Camper Show
DEO Atlanta Travel & Adventure Show
Total Trade Shows

-28-

Over/(Under)
Budget July 2022 Year to Date Budget

54,000.00 0.00 54,000.00 0.00
40,600.00 0.00 33,907.31 (6,692.69)
23,300.00 0.00 0.00 (23,300.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
117,900.00 0.00 87,907.31 (29,992.69)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
8,900.00 0.00 4,250.00 (4,650.00)
6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
14,900.00 0.00 10,250.00 (4,650.00)
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 1,260.41 1,260.41
7,500.00 0.00 0.00 (7,500.00)
0.00 0.00 5,081.34 5,081.34
7,500.00 0.00 6,341.75 (1,158.25)

Page 1 of 3



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of July 31, 2022

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Over/{Under)
Budget July 2022 Year to Date Budget
Advertising
Digital Advertising Campaign 2021-22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
FI Vacation Planner Print Ad 2021-22 0.00 0.00 8,303.25 8,303.25
Digital Retargeting Campaign 2021-22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Facebook Ad Campaign 2021-22 - In-Kind 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Fl Trans Map Print Advertisement 2021-22 9,000.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00
Quarterly eNewsletters 11,000.00 0.00 5,315.96 (5,684.04)
Go! Adventure Planning Guide Virtual 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Florida Travel & Lifestyles 0.00 0.00 1,350.00 1,350.00
Total Advertising 20,000.00 0.00 23,969.21 3,969.21
Total Marketing Expenses 42,400.00 0.00 40,560.96 (1,839.04)
Administration
NCFRPC - Admin VF & DEC 2020-21 7,500.00 0.00 1,875.00 (5,625.00)
NCFRPC - Admin VF & DEO FY 2021-22 5,600.00 0.00 3,750.00 (1,850.00)
NCFRPC - Admin Program Fees 12,500.00 0.00 9,375.00 (3,125.00)
Bank Charges 200.00 0.00 0.00 (200.00)
Legal Advertising 300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
Legal Expenses 300.00 0.00 61.25 (238.75)
Other Admin Expenses Miscellaneous 2,000.00 0.00 350.00 (1,650.00)
Postage 300.00 0.00 118.92 (181.08)
VF/DEQ Travel Show Service Program Fee 1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 0.00
Telephone 300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
Total Administration 30,100.00 0.00 16,630.17 (13,469.83)
Memberships
Visit Florida 400.00 750.00 750.00 350.00
Southeast Tourism Society 600.00 0.00 325.00 (275.00)
Florida Qutdoor Writers Association 200.00 0.00 175.00 (25.00)
Ride with GPS 300.00 250.00 250.00 (50.00)
Total Memberships 1,500.00 1,000.00 1,500.00 0.00
Professional Enhancement
SE Tourism Society Marketing College 5,175.00 0.00 2,364.96 (2,810.04)
Governor's Tourism Conference 1,725.00 0.00 0.00 (1,725.00)
Adventure Elevate Networking Conference 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Adventure Elevate Networking Conference In-Kind 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Professional Enhancement 6,900.00 0.00 2,364.96 (4,535.04)

Page é 96_3



-30-



Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Budget FY 2021-22 (10/1/21 to 9/30/22)
Proposed 9/15/2022

Revenues Total
Cooperative Regional Marketing Program Fees:

Alachua County $15,000
Bradford County $3,000
Columbia County $8,000
Dixie County $3,000
Gilchrist County $3,000
Hamilton County $2,000
Jefferson County $1,000
Lafayette County $1,000
Levy County $6,000
Madison County $3,000
Suwannee County $4,000
Taylor County $4,000
Union County $1,000
Wakulla County $3,000
Subtotal $57,000

Additional Revenue:

Department of Economic OpportunityRural Development Grant, FY 2021-22 $36,500
Department of Economic Opportunity Rural Development Grant, FY 2022-23 $31,800
VISIT FLORIDA FY 2022-23 Rural Area of Opportunity Grant - Cash $0
Subtotal - Cash $68,300
TOTAL REVENUES - CASH $125,300
VISIT FLORIDA FY 2022-23 Rural Area of Opportunity Grant - In-Kind $0
TOTAL REVENUES - CASH AND IN-KIND $125,300

Expenditures

Adventure Elevate Networking Conference $0
Bank Charges $0
Governor's Conference on Tourism $1,725
Legal Advertising $300
Legal Expenses $300
@) Marketing Program for FY 2022-23 (less in-kind) $52,400
@ Memberships $1,500
Miscellaneous $2,000
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council - Admin/Internships $32,500
Postage Expenses $300
Service Fee - VISIT FLORIDA Travel Show Program $2,200
Southeast Tourism Society Marketing College $5,175
Telephone $300
Unrestricted Reserve Fund - Contribution $26,600
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CASH $125,300
@) Marketing Program for FY 2022-23 - In-Kind $0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CASH AND IN-KIND $125,300

(1) See Marketing Budget Detail
(2) See Memberships Detail

Reserve Funds

Restricted Funds Balance $0
Unrestricted Funds Balance, Estimate $178,000
TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS $178,000

\\economic development\original florida\financial information\Budgets\2018-19\Proposed 2019-20 OF Budget 9-19-19.xIxs



-32-

Original Florida Tourism Task Force
Budget FY 2022-23 (10/1/22 to 9/30/23)

Proposed 9/15/2022

Total
Collateral Material:
$0
$0
Website:
2021-22 Website Blogs - 12 Blogs $0
2021-22 Website Hosting & Maintenance $6,000
2021-22 New Topic-Centered Pages (3 Pages) $0
2022-23 Website Blogs - 9 Blogs $0
2022-23 Website Town Blogs - 3 Blogs $0
Trade Shows:
Whistles and Other Promotional Items $0
Pop-up and/or Cloth Displays (In-kind) $0
VISIT FLORIDA Welcome Center Rack Space (In-kind) $0
DEO 2022-23 - Atlanta Camping & RV Show $0
DEO 2022-23 - New York Times Travel Show $0
DEO 2022-23 - Chicago RV & Camping Show $0
DEO 2022-23 - Toronto Outdoor Adventure Show $0
DEO 2022-23 - Washington DC Travel & Adventure Show $7,000
DEO 2022-23 - Houston RV Show $0
DEO 2022-23 - Philadelphia Travel & Adventure Show $0
DEO 2022-23 - Atlanta Travel & Adventure Show $7,000
DEO 2022-23 - Bike Expo New York $0
DEO 2022-23 - Georgia RV & Camper Show $0
Adventure Travel Training - 4 Days (In-kind) $0
Consumer Public Relations/Influencer Trips (In-kind) $0
Advertising:
2021-22 Brochure Distribution $0
2021-22 Digital Advertising Campaign $0
2021-22 Florida Vacation Planner Co-op Print Advertisement $0
2021-22 Digital Retargeting Campaign $0
2022-23 Digital Advertising Campaign $10,000
2022-23 Digital Facebook Advertising Campaign (In-kind) $0
2022-23 Florida Transportation Map Print Advertisement $9,000
2022-23 Florida Vacation Planner Co-op Print Advertisement $8,300
Quarterly eNewsletters $5,100
Total Marketing Expenditure $52,400
Administration
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council -
VISIT FLORIDA, Department of Economic Opportunity FY 2021-22 $1,900
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council -
VISIT FLORIDA, Department of Economic Opportunity FY 2022-23 $5,600
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council -
Regional Marketing Program Fees FY 2022-23 $12,500
Bank Charges $0
Legal Advertising $300
Legal Expenses $300
Other Administrative Expenses/Miscellaneous $2,000
Postage $300
Service Fee - DEO $2,200
Telephone $300
Membership Organizations - Annual Dues

VISIT FLORIDA Annual Dues $750

Southeastern Tourism Society Annual Dues $325

Florida Outdoor Writers Association Annual Dues $175

Ride With GPS Annual Dues $250
Professional Enahncement

Southeastern Tourism Society Marketing College - 3 $5,175

Governor's Tourism Conference - 1 $1,725

Adventure Elevate Networking Conference $0

Adventure Elevate Networking Conference (In-kind) $0
Internships

Harvey Campbell Memorial Internship $6,250

Dean Fowler Internship $6,250
Retained Reserves

Unrestricted Reserve Fund $26,600
Total Non-Marketing Expenditure $72,900
Total Expenditure $125,300




DocuSign Envelope ID: C65D430D-2AD4-4652-AEAF-6EC08190711D

Agreement No. D0206

ATTACHMENT 1
SCOPE OF WORK

1.  PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Section 288.018(1), Florida Statutes (“F.S.”) establishes a matching grant
program (the “Grant Program”) to provide funding to regionally based economic development organizations
representing rural counties and communities for the purpose of building the professional capacity of their
organizations. The Grant Program may also be used by an economic development organization to provide
technical assistance to businesses within the rural counties and communities they serve.

The Original Florida Toutism Task Force d/b/a Visit Natural North Florida (“Grantee”) is an entity created
and authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act of 1969, section 163.01, F.S. Grantee
promotes the natural historic and cultural attractions of the following counties: Alachua, Bradford, Columbia,
Dixie, Gilchrist, Hamilton, Jefferson, Lafayette, Levy, Madison, Taylor, Union, and Wakulla. The Grantee’s
goal is to enhance the economy, image, and quality of life through expanded tourism in the counties under its
jurisdiction. Grantee has been awarded grant funds under the Program to provide marketing and promotional
services, market research, and professional enhancement training for the following counties that are designated
as a Rural Area of Opportunity under Section 288.0656(2)(d), F.S.: Bradford, Columbia, Dixie, Gilchrist,
Hamilton, Jefferson, Lafayette, Levy, Madison, Taylor, Union, and Wakulla (“RAOs”).

2.  GRANTEE RESPONSIBILITIES: Grantee shall perform the tasks as defined in the Agreement and
this Scope of Work prior to the end of the Agreement period:

2.1 Website Maintenance and Operation:

Continue to maintain, host, and operate its website, www.naturalnorthflorida.com. The website will keep
potential visitors informed of attractions and events within the region. Website maintenance may include,
but is not limited to verifying and updating existing content.

2.2 Electronic Newsletters:

Create and distribute electronic newsletters to potential visitors. Newsletters must include tourist-
oriented attractions, facilities, and events within the RAOs. Grantee may request reimbursement for a
maximum of four (4) electronic distributions. Grantee must include DEO Agreement Manager on
electronic newsletter distribution list.

2.3 Website Blogs:

Post blogs on its website, www.naturalnorthflorida.com. Blogs must be informative to visitors of tourist-
oriented attractions and facilities within the RAOs.

2.4 Exhibit at Domestic Travel Shows:

The task force must exhibit at a minimum of one (1) domestic travel show. At the shows, the Task Force
must staff a booth, distribute brochures, guidebooks, and other materials pertaining to the region and
answer questions raised by show attendees. A maximum of two (2) Task Force representatives must staff
travel show booths.

2.5 Advertising:

The Task Force must engage in advertising campaigns consisting of online digital and/or print media
advertising. At a minimum, the Task Force must place one (1) digital or one (1) print advertisement.

2.6 Literature Distribution:

Page 16 of 27
Rev. 7/1/2021

-33-



DocuSign Envelope ID: C65D430D-2AD4-4652-AEAF-6EC08190711D

2.7

2.8

29

3.

Agreement No. D0206

Distribute a minimum of two thousand (2,000) pieces of literature at VISIT FLORIDA welcome centers
or other locations during the term of this agreement. Grantee may request reimbursement for this task,
up to a maximum of four (4) times during the agreement period.

Professional Enhancement Scholarships:

Provide professional enhancement scholarships to Grantee staff, board members, and representatives of
member organizations to attend training opportunities related to economic and tourism development.
Grantee may request reimbursement for in-person, on-line, or virtual training sessions.

Memberships in Professional Organizations:

Maintain current memberships or join professional organizations related to economic and tourism
development.

Project Match: Pursuant to section 288.018(1)(d), F.S., Grantee shall provide a minimum of Twelve
Thousand Five Hundred Dollars and Zero Cents ($12,500.00) in non-state resources as match for
the Project, by the end of the Agreement Period. Grantee shall provide a letter and supporting
documentation to DEO’s Agreement Manager which demonstrates that the Grantee met its match
requirements, including, but not necessarily limited to: the source of the contribution; the amount of each
contribution, and a summary of all match contributions. DEO reserves the right to request any additional
documentation DEO deems necessary to support the Grantee’s claim that it has met the match
requirements. DEO shall retain five percent (5%) of the total grant award as a financial
consequence if Grantee fails to provide proof of match funds.

DEO’S RESPONSIBILITIES:

3.1 Monitor the ongoing activities and progress of Grantee as DEO deems necessary, to verify that all activities
are being performed in accordance with the Agreement;

3.2 Perform Agreement management responsibilities as stated herein;

3.3 Reply to reasonable inquires pursuant to the Agreement and,

3.4 Review Grantee’s invoices for accuracy and thoroughness, and if accepted process invoices on a timely
basis.

4.

DELIVERABLES:

Grantee agrees to provide the following services as specified:

Deliverable No. 1 — Website Maintenance and Enhancements
Tasks Minimum Level of Service and Required Financial Consequences
Documentation
Grantee shall maintain, Grantee shall provide ongoing website hosting Failure to complete the
host and operate website in | and operation, in accordance with Section 2.1, as | Minimum Level of Service and
accordance with the Scope | evidenced by submission of the following: the submission of required
of Work, Section 2.1. documentation in accordance
Required Documentation: with Section 2.1shall result in
e Copy of vendor agreement; non-payment.
e Invoice(s) from provider detailing work
completed;
e Proof of payment; and
e Website analytics showing percentage of up
time.

Page 17 of 27

Rev. 7/1/2021

-34-




DocuSign Envelope ID: C65D430D-2AD4-4652-AEAF-6EC08190711D

Agreement No. D0206

e Invoice package in accordance with Section 6.
of this Scope of Work.

Deliverable No. 2 — Electronic Newsletters

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall distribute
Electronic Newsletters in

accordance with the Scope
of Work, Section 2.2.

Grantee shall prepare and submit at least one (1)
electronic newsletter, in accordance with Section
2.2, as evidence by submission of the required
documentation below. Grantee may request
reimbursement for a maximum of four (4)
electronic newsletter distributions during the
agreement period.

Required Documentation:
e Copies of electronic newsletter;
e Copy of distribution list including DEO
agreement managet;
e Documentation of staff time associated with
this deliverable; and

e Invoice package in accordance with Section 0.
of this Scope of Work.

Failure to complete the
Minimum Level of Service and
the submission of required
documentation in accordance
with Section 2.2 will result in
non-payment.

Deliverable No. 3 — Website Blogs

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall post blogs on
Grantee’s website in
accordance with the Scope
of Work, Section 2.3.

Grantee shall post a minimum of one (1) blog on
Grantee’s website, in accordance with Section
2.3, as evidenced by submission of the following:

Required Documentation:
e Copy of blogger agreement;
e Link to each blog;
e Photographer release form if necessary;
e Model release for if necessary;
e Invoice(s) from blogger; and

e Invoice package in accordance with Section 6.
of this Scope of Work.

Failure to complete the
Minimum Level of Service and
the submission of required
documentation in accordance
with Section 2.3 shall result in
non-payment.

Deliverable No. 4 Exhibit at

domestic travel shows

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall exhibit at
domestic travel shows in

accordance with the Scope
of Work, Section 2.4.

Grantee shall exhibit at a minimum of one (1)
domestic travel show, in accordance with Section
2.4, as evidenced by submission of the following:

Required Documentation:
e A list of all exhibit shows, including the date
and location of each show;
e Copies of completed registrations for each
travel show attended;

e Copies of rental agreements, if applicable;

Failure to complete the
Minimum Level of Service and
the submission of required
documentation in accordance
with Section 2.4 shall result in
non-payment.

Rev. 7/1/2021

Page 18 of 27

-35-




DocuSign Envelope ID: C65D430D-2AD4-4652-AEAF-6EC08190711D

Agreement No. D0206

e Completed travel documentation for a
maximum of two (2) travelers; and

e Invoice package in accordance with Section 6.
of this Scope of Work.

Deliverable No. 5 — Advertisi

ng

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall conduct
advertising campaign in
accordance with the Scope
of Work, Section 2.5.

Grantee shall submit a minimum of one (1)
digital or print media advertisement, in
accordance with Section 2.5, as evidenced by
submission of the following:

Required Documentation:
e Copies of all print or digital advertisement;
e Copies of detailed invoice from provider; and

e Invoice package in accordance with Section 0.
of this Scope of Work.

Failure to complete the
Minimum Level of Service and
the submission of required
documentation in accordance
with Section 2.5 shall result in
non-payment

Deliverable No. 6 — Literatur

e Distribution

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall distribute
literature in accordance
with the Scope of Work,
Section 2.6.

Grantee shall submit a minimum of one (1)
piece of literature. Grantee may request
reimbursement a maximum of four (4) times
during the agreement period.

Required Documentation:
e One (1) sample of each brochure distributed;
e Copy of distribution list, distribution
locations, and number of pieces of literature
distributed;
e Copies of detailed invoice(s) from provider;
and

e Invoice package in accordance with Section 0.
of this Scope of Work.

Failure to complete the
Minimum ILevel of Service and
the submission of required
documentation in accordance
with Section 2.6 will result in
non-payment.

Deliverable No. 7 — Professional enhancement scholarships

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall provide
Professional Enhancement
Scholarships in accordance
with the Scope of Work,
Section 2.7.

Grantee shall provide a minimum of one (1)
Professional Enhancement Scholarship in
accordance with Section 2.7, as evidenced by
submission of the following:

Required documentation:
e Completed event registration forms;
e Invoice for registration fee;
e Agenda for each event;
e Summary on how attendance at the event

built professional capacity;

Failure to complete the
Minimum ILevel of Service and
the submission of the required
documentation in accordance
with Section 2.7 will result in
non-payment.

Rev. 7/1/2021

-36-

Page 19 of 27




DocuSign Envelope ID: C65D430D-2AD4-4652-AEAF-6EC08190711D

Agreement No. D0206

e Completed travel documentation for each
traveler if attending in-person training
sessions; and

e Invoice package in accordance with Section 6.
of this Scope of Work.

Deliverable No. 8 — Maintain memberships in professional organizations

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall maintain
current memberships or
join professional
organizations in
accordance with Scope of
Work, Section 2.8.

Grantee shall maintain membership in a
minimum of at least one (1) professional
organization in accordance with Section 2.8, as
evidenced by submission of the following:

Required Documentation:

Failure to maintain the
Minimum ILevel of Service and
the submission of the required
documentation in accordance
with Section 2.8 shall result in
non-payment.

e  Copy of registration for each
professional organization membership
joined or maintained; and

e Invoice package in accordance with
Section 6. of this Scope of Work.

Total Costs Not to Exceed: $50,000.00

COST SHIFTING: The deliverable amounts specified within the Deliverables section 4 table above are
established based on the Parties’ estimation of sufficient delivery of services fulfilling grant purposes under the
Agreement in order to designate payment points during the Agreement Period; however, this is not intended
to restrict DEQO’s ability to approve and reimburse allowable costs Grantee incurred providing the deliverables
herein. Prior written approval from DEO’s Agreement Manager is required for changes to the above
Deliverable amounts that do not exceed 10% of each deliverable total funding amount. Changes that exceed
10% of each deliverable total funding amount will require a formal written amendment request from Grantee,
as described in MODIFICATION section of the Agreement. Regardless, in no event shall DEO reimburse
costs of more than the total amount of this Agreement.

5. REPORTING

5.1 Quarterly: Grantee shall provide a quarterly report listing all progress relating to the Deliverables in
Section 4. Quartetly reports are due to DEO within 30 calendar days after the end of each quarter, until
submission of the final invoice package. The ending dates for each quarter of the program year are April 30,
2022, July 31, 2022, October 31, 2022 and January 24, 2023. The quarterly report shall include a summary of
project progress, indicating percentage of completion of each Deliverable, and all additional reports which are
required pursuant to this Agreement, including but not limited to, reports documenting the positive return on
investment to the State that results from Grantee’s project and its use of Award Funds. The summary shall also
include any issues or events occurring which affect the ability of the Grantee to meet the terms of this
Agreement. If all required reports and copies are not sent to DEO or are not completed in a manner
acceptable to DEO, payments may be withheld until the reports are properly completed or otherwise
allowable by law.

5.2 Minority and Service-Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Report: Grantee shall provide a Minority
and Service-Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Report with each invoice summarizing the participation of
certified and non-certified minority and service-disabled veteran subcontractors and material suppliers for that
period and the project to date. Grantee shall include the names, addresses, and dollar amount of each certitied

Page 20 of 27
Rev. 7/1/2021

-37-



DocuSign Envelope ID: C65D430D-2AD4-4652-AEAF-6EC08190711D

-38-

Agreement No. D0206

and non-certified Minority Business Enterprise and Service-Disabled Veteran Enterprise participant. DEO’s
Minority Coordinator can be reached at (850) 245-7471 to answer concerns and questions.

5.3 Close-out Report: No later than 60 calendar days after the Agreement ends or is terminated, Grantee
shall provide copies of all paid invoices to document completed work.

6. INVOICE SUBMITTAL AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE: DEO shall pay Grantee in accordance
with the following schedule in the amount identified per deliverable in Section 4 above. The deliverable amount
specified does not establish the value of the deliverable. In accordance with the requirements of s. 215.971(1),
FS., and the Audit Requirements and Compliance section of this Agreement, Grantee and its
subcontractors may only expend funding under this Agreement for allowable costs resulting from obligations
incurred during the Agreement period.

6.1 Grantee shall provide one invoice per quarter for all services rendered during the applicable period.
Grantee shall submit invoices as set forth below to be eligible to receive and retain payment for the performance
of duties and completion of deliverables set forth above. Grantee shall submit all documentation necessary to
support Grantee’s expenditures. DEO may request any information from Grantee that DEO deems necessary
to verify that Grantee has performed the services for which payment is requested. Grantee’s submission of
each invoice package is Grantee’s certification that it has performed the services and incurred the costs in
compliance with all applicable laws and the terms of this Agreement. Grantee will provide invoices in
accordance with the requirements of the Reference Guide for State Expenditures available at:
https://www.myfloridacfo.com/Division/AA/Manuals/documents/ReferenceGuideforStateExpenditures.p
df . Invoices must be legible and must clearly reflect the performance for which payment is sought. Payment
does not become due under this Agreement until DEO accepts and approves the invoiced deliverable(s) and
any required report(s). At DEO’s option, Grantee may submit invoices electronically. Grantee shall submit its
final invoice for payment to DEO no later than 60 days after this Agreement ends and DEO may, at DEO’s
sole and absolute discretion, refuse to honor any requests for payment submitted after this deadline.

6.2 Invoices must contain Grantee’s name, address, federal employer identification number or other
applicable Grantee identification number, the Agreement number, the invoice number, and the invoice period.
Grantee shall submit the following documents with the itemized invoice:

6.2.1 A cover letter signed by Grantee’s Agreement Manager certifying that the costs being claimed in the
invoice package: (1) are specifically for the project represented to the State in the budget appropriation; (2)
are for one or more of the components as stated in Section 4, Deliverables, of this Scope of Work; (3) have
been paid; and (4) were incurred during the Agreement period;

6.2.2 Grantee’s invoices shall include the date, period in which work was performed, amount of
reimbursement, and work completed to date;

6.2.3 Travel documentation with a completed State of Florida Travel Reimbursement Form,
www.myflotidacfo.com/Division/AA /Forms/DFS-AA-15VoucherforReimbursement.xlsx;

6.2.4 A copy of all supporting documentation for vendor payments;
6.2.5 A copy of the cancelled check(s) specific to the project; and
6.2.6 A copy of the bank statement that includes the cancelled check.

6.3 The State may require any other information from Grantee that the State deems necessary to verify
that the services have been rendered under the Agreement.

Page 21 of 27
Rev. 7/1/2021



DocuSign Envelope ID: C65D430D-2AD4-4652-AEAF-6EC08190711D

Agreement No. D0206

6.4 All documentation necessary to support payment requests must be submitted with Grantee’s
invoice for DEO’s review.

7. FINANCIAL CONSEQUENCES FOR FAILURE TO TIMELY AND SATISFACTORILY
PERFORM: Failure to complete all deliverables in accordance with the requirements of this Agreement, and
most particularly the deliverables specified above in Section 4, Deliverables, will result in DEO’s assessment of
the specified financial consequences. If appropriate, should the Parties agree to a corrective action plan, the
plan shall specity additional financial consequences to be applied after the effective date of the corrective action
plan. This provision for financial consequences shall in no manner affect DEO’s right to terminate the
Agreement as provided elsewhere in the Agreement.

- End of Attachment 1 (Scope of Work) -

Page 22 of 27
Rev. 7/1/2021

-39-



-40-



-
Y

WSI¥NOL B 13AVYL dA11eIUSSIdRY BPLIOj{ — SIUUSH UUALIPY

- - ——

Mm—ﬂv 4(\0 ﬁ—/L ‘ ‘ - memcw§ |[euoi8ay — dIALL ‘|[eWoe|g anboer

-
e

-

o
EYAII0T HINON

vyt xm.x ‘] \m_..
o) 1V



WSIINOL B TIAVYHL

AONVedV

woresndells WoJ"IAl|IS

AAIINOD3IH0O

U [ »=m

ONIHL
werdMIABIIEAUBIUD]  Ar IO

woopugerse @)

4
wepat & [KiIO)Y%
dIVILLINV\  3nedde uoq
URIOA AIN snoranoidd

czE:m DO

DOA  JOIBARIL

1SeN 8puo)

SouduRdX [oAR] [RUDIP pauUIqWIOD SIeaA +0G

wslnol uo >_®>_m3_uxw SOSNO0) weal JNQO

osIpedxg wWsuUNo| R [eAR|

Abojouyoal ssejo-ul-1seg
SpueIq JUSWUIRLISIUS 1 SMU payuel AjjeuoneN

SNy urdeysiignd 0| dol e
€007 @DUBAPY/ — Sa0JN0Sal Q@@D
o|ge|rene Abojouyoal bunsbiel a1eindoe 1SO||

S20JN0S B1BP 20| JNO UMO I\

sJayslignd [nuemod

'S IN0qy

N
b



WSIINOL B T3AVYL

HONVodYV

e nen '[EUOISSSJ0Ld BunS eI [orRIL — d|AlL 4O UoREOlIeD Bulissifely wsuno)

.P_ VA M A1B1D0G WISUNO| 1SBaYINOS Sy Pautes oA_Y Wea) JNO JO SISqUISW [BJoASS
NLAMIRNASOH e 515571 'SpUaJ) Jajonel) pue Aisnpul ul pabebus Ajenuiuod si
AL31205 WSI¥NOL Wedl INQ 'SIeak [BIOASS JOJ 9DUDI2JUOD BPLIO|H USIA QY1 P2Josuods Os[e ARy Sp\

1SV3IHLNOS

mvm_—._;mz :.M—m_uﬁ_ pmmngom oyl 505@395 chE@NE@@O wsluinol Jaylo pue suoljoelije ‘siunasnw

o 'suoljeunsep ajowold djsy 03 ASnpul WSHNOY Syl UO ABAISN[OXS SNO0j 9
AW S

uoloNPOJLU|

VARIOT4LISIA

'suoneziueblo Pasnd0) WSHNOL JaYylo pue ‘A19100S WSINO| 1SLayIN0S  'SSAINOSXT
UOITRIDOSSY JO A19100S BpLIO| ‘BpLO] SUOITRUNSS(] JO Sioquiaw aJe )\

"WISLINOL mouwyl 29/A *sn AYym



WSIINOL B TIAVYL

ADNVRAV

-
—

(0D BPHO[JUTIOUBINTEU MMM
01 DIjJeJ] 21IS 2SeaDUl 01 JUBM NOA e

S|fed| buljpped 9 s[eAise

lenuuy ‘sbuidg eunien oy ‘PHOAA 241 JO [elden)
SAI(] Y1 ‘S9IUNUIWOD [[BWS buleg Uo SNDOJ Sl aldy| e

'UOIIRUNSIP

mw © SE BpUO|H YLON [BJN1BN JO SSaualeme asealoul
01 SI ubredwed bunayew e ul Ajuoud urew JNOA e

£ay 12pad

o o
CILEEI D) @b 38Y2JBYUIBIS
enyde|ya L
sbupds ubiH {6z vl

(27) 195}

me >=,wm

‘uolreunsap JNoA buiprebal uoiewlojul Asy auos se
oM se Jaulied bunasew e ul bupoo| ase noA 1eyy sbuiyy
M3J B P3IJIIUSPI 9ABY 9M SUONBSISAUOD INO UO Paseq

E_mom&_&w& ) ‘pauJea s\ 1eyM

<
5

1315 ,wxm‘_ w:SE?Em_U

Bl ds auUMe - yeQ oA

P {o1)

m,.,d sadser cow_ﬁvai




WSIINOL B T3AVYL

sonAreue ojboob pue buniodal
Asanijep ubredwed ybnosyy ubredwed Jo SS200NS oel| e

W02 ePHO[JYIIOURINTRUMMAM//:SATY 01 ('019 Siuswabebus
'SUOISSaS 'SJaSN Mau ‘sJasn) ‘Dljes a1is Alljenb aseanu| e

sioddu] peoy
'SOl|IWB ‘SIOAOT 2JNBN ‘SISBISNYIUT JOOPINQ) SAOURIPNY e

'SIUSAS/S[PAIISS) pue DUIAID 9ABD ‘'SBulidS [einjeN 9SeOMOUS e

©PLIOJH YION [ednieN Ul punoj pue
D2JoJJ0 SadURladXa Y] JO SeouaIpne 91eoNp] ¥ obebu]

s1oysew Aluoud
Ul UOITRUIISSP B SE BPUO|H YLION [ednieN JO SSouaieme oA e

ﬂa_mowmmm\vﬂw\&; 'SOAI1103[qO udiedwe)




WSIIdNOL B T3IAVYL

HONVO UV

Au01s anbjun s1ay; buijjag uo1102[as Ajuawy sousiboy oy1oads-uonpbuisag uonpaidsur duy buliayipe
.9seyd uoowAauoH,, Aresauny| ayjy buizijeuiq 1SIA 3yl 1no buiddepyy 1snpapuepn buipjing

dAI|2Yy pue adualiadx3y aseydind pue asooy) sanljqissod buriojdx3g suoljeuilsag bunanoasiqg

O

NY1d Y14

‘aseyd JYYHS pue HMO04g
oY1 01 aseyd |NYIH @Y1 wWoly SsisfeAes bulyoeal ase om 2Insua 01 yoeousdde jpuueyd-ninul sepnjoul ueid JnQ

'SOIJ12U UOISISAUOD pue 1uswebebus uo paseq seuosiad oyl aznuoud

pue duljal Jaylin} am ‘Aojdep am se ‘Apse ] 'sedusuadxa pue suonoelie dol yim ubie o1 seuosiad syl auljel
uayl ap\ steured Arred-puiyl OG JoA0 WOod) B1ep Yyiim pabiow (paiuswbas pue ‘paziuebio ‘pa1d9||0d) erep
Aued-1si Aseroudoud uno jo pug|g e buisn Ag seuosiad aouaipne dojeAsp M ‘WISLINO| K [2AR]] 2DURARY 1Y

Yaroly HINoN, ‘sulieys o) sujwealq wo.4

©
b



HONVedV

(yoea Juoy op
03 s3uiyl uny Jo 1si|/Asesaulyl 1oys e yum sduy ,paziio3aled,, Jo saul|
ay3 Suoje 3uiyiswos 40) Aeden pualij pue ‘duy ojos ‘ededss sa1dnod

O3S onoudwi sdpH .
‘Alpuaiiy-Ajiwed : ,Aemelad/din,, Jo spunj ¢ ojul dn uayouq '

9q pjnom siyl- Aemelan 31s1ayd|1o alewiljn 9yl Suneas) . SJSlI8|SMaU pue

239 ‘quiod 3214d 43pI0 01 JeyMm ‘s1ods S|ouueYD BPLO|{ YUON [ednleN ybnodyl ojgeaseys .
poojeas 1s3q s,uoidal 3yl Jo 9 4o G o 15| V- JYSijpods poojeas .
'219 ‘unyiq ‘Suljpped Q_cm._m_umm._ 9ALIPD O] Spe [eldog pled \AQ _umtoaasm .
‘S|1eJ3 ‘suoisanaxa SulAIp 1| Sey eaJse ay3 S3ulI9}40 anbiun ay}
uo snaoj pjnom am ‘8o|q siyi Jo4- Suladg pue pue] Ag S2unjuaApy . dadl -
(wesdejsu| uo g doy unoA Joy aunyded pue aso|dxa .

:sbo OM|

01 1uem ||,noA aiaym) suladg jeanieN ays je sjods Ayriom-ejsuj . Id ANV il

9)ISgoM UO eplojH YUON [ednteN AQ paysiignd  «

e = EWIDOn_- uw _®>.m._|_| @UC.@%< \AQ C@..E.t>> °

weJbold bojg woisn)

'A\

JUSJUOD)
VaId074 HIHON LIOISND) YUM Juswabebus 9 ssauatemy SAL(]



WSIINOL B 13AVHL

AONVedV

2JN1uaApe JnoA ue|d

'‘Seullepinb
puelq pue S}osse JNOA WOl 91eauD ||IM SOUBAPY

'sdde pue
S9}Isgom dopisep pue 9jIqow Ssooe pajnquisiq e

A suoissaidwl pe Q0Q'EEZ Porewlsy o
el - plaoM

Jlﬂlvl‘.) rvw Tr<T IWHW“

53 J0.{eades s3ulds sy —epLIO]d Y1ION [BINIEN HISIA sioddy

peOY ‘Saljie ‘SISA0T ainjep ‘ISeISnylug JoopInO .

— palebie| Ajfeolydelbost) pue pajebie| sousipny e

s S |
= EBISTS S

_utoz, ay1 jo _S_Qmu s3uLids Y] — BPLIOJ4 YLION [BN1EN 1ISIA

Aeidsi(q
Vao14 HL¥0N [eUbI YuM sssuaremy X yoesy puaixd

©
N



WSINNOL B 13v¥L
AONVedV

SN Peo0d

SR B SONIUNWIWIOD SALP INOY €-7 S1oMJe|x 19DbJe]

SSLI0}IS] MaN al10|dx3
WO epUoyyHoURINjeuMMM//:sdly

s ureer SIoYIQ ‘sseddu|
‘Anuno? sbuuds s| eplol4 YUON [einieN Umom .m®___E.®H_ _m“_.m.m_mj r\_“ﬁ.cm \_OO—UMDO °

219 aul|peaH INOA

DI ® g4 uo painquisiq .

‘obed
g4 JnoA 01 ssaooe Aousbe 1sonbal ||IM 2oUBADY e

'SauljopInb puelq
pU® S]oSSe INOA WO} 918210 ||IM SOURADY

smaln abed Bulpue/ojel] SUS .

"epII0]4 YUON [BINIBN Ul SSLI0]1LIS] MIN a10|dx3 8U_>\m®m.®E_ m_ﬁ__”_._:z .
1 10 210SU0dS
sbupds 121eMySal) JO UoNDIY0D ?wo_m_ ay) 0} awoy HOI4 i g
YHON [eIneN ‘prom ay) ul 1ajnbe sajemysay buysiuaidal sbed i1 EpUOI4 YHON |eimeN .
J1os 1sab1e] 2y Jo)nby uepuold auy Aq paiamod mu._mnm\/\/ OH. mmucm_bjm Ummmmcm ®>_LQ L]
. . .
epuoid (il
abeg ayn YUON [RImeN USIA

E_moﬁ&@%wﬂ_ ) |e1oS yum Juswiasgesu] ¥ yoeay aALQ



WSIdNOL B T3AVYL

AON VoAV

Smal\ obed bulbpo .

(+€) usinJod sebeq

(+0€: ) SUsS uo juadsowl|
SUOISIOAUOD [e0b Ul 8SBaU| o
Sioxew 1ob.Ue) Ul SJIeSn MU Ul 9Sealdu| e

syovew jobrey ul yymolb oyjel] lg .

suoissaidwl 9jl| ‘SJoquiNu SSeUaJeMe Ul 9SeadU| e

vail m_me_w_u @Mw@ Y 'S2INSe9|A| SSA00NG

-50-



WSIdNOL B TIAVYL

AON VoAV

valdo]4d H14ON

000'G$ ‘JuswisaAu| ubredwe)

pajeblie| 0or) pue pajebie| aoualpny .
UOIOWOI] BlSU| pue g
[BIOOS Pled  »

spy Aeidsi(q perebre] osr) pue sousIpny JEEZ Xoudy o
so0ald Juld 1O pasn 9 Ued JUSU0)

noA Aq pancidde ‘wisliNoy pue jeAel| soueApy AQ usplim
bojg woisno oMy (2) YIM JUSIUOD SHISgoM S0URYUT

deoay ubredwe) [eubi(



WSIINOL B T3AVYL

AONVedV

[47401: 3 74 -T4R0 ]
wod’|e@siuuaye :3
SIUUDH dUUALPY

T€SO'TOCPEE D

wod'je@|amxde|qf :3
[IoMyde|g uAj@anboer

WSIdNOL B T3AVY L

AON VAV

valdo]4d H14ON

serosddy e

spe [epos pred pling e

spe Aedsip pjing
JuawdopAS(] SAIlBa) .
[ED HOMYOIY JUSJUOD) o
Bupoenuo)
UOISSNOSIp/Soeqpas) Jusl)  »

'sdelS IXeN

o
‘@



-53-

WSIINOL B T3IAVYL

HAONVedV

ésuonsanp Auy



WSIINOL B T13IAVYEL

AONVEAV

NOA Yuey |

-54-



|e301| 00°000°0SS
uonesnsiulWpY| 00°00S°LS
sJa119|smaNa Ajusrienp| 00°005°9%
sdiysiaquia| uoneziuesiQ |euoIssajoid| 00°00S‘TS
SINAESIA| 00°0S
(sdiysaejoyds ) sdiysiejoyas| 00°006°9S
(yoseas psompy 9|3009 “Yoogaded) udiedwe) 3uisiUAPY [eH3Id| 00°0S
(dey uonepodsuel| eplioj4) SulsiBAPY ulid| 00°000°6$
(moys 1) smoys |aAeu] dnsswod| 00°00S'LS
|elia1e |ela1e||0D ulld pue udisad| 00°0$
sdo|g umol| 00°0S
s3o|g @usgdM| 00°00T‘SS$
ugiedwe) gunagieldy valyold LISIA| 00°0$
9oueuajuley g SunsoH ausgsaM| 00°000°9S
1202/€2/6

3|qeJanlp@

Solewi}lsy 10D

120T ‘€7 49qwa)das
S91eWI153 1S0)) puk s3|qeJlaAnl|aq pasodold
(€20 ‘6T Aenuer - zzoz ‘0z Adenuer)
1ueJo uawdo|anaq |edny [euoi3ay ¢z-1Z0T JedA |BISIH
AlunjioddQ s1wou0s3 jo Juswiiedaq eplio|4

-55-



-56-



|e1o1| 00°000°0SS
uoneJIsIuIWPY| 00°00S°LS
$19119|SMaNa Aluauenp| 00°00T‘SS
sdiysiaquia|y uoleziuediQ [euolssajold| 00°00S‘TS
sanAesIAf 00°0$
(sdiysaejoyds ) sdiysiejoyas| 00°006°9S
(youeas psompy 9|3009 “Yoogaded) udiedwe) 3uisiuaAPY [eu3id| 00°0S
(dey uonepodsuel| eplioj4) SulsiHBAPY ulid| 00°000°6$
(smoys g) smoys [9AeJ | d13sawod| 00°000 VTS
|ela1e N |eda31e(|o) 1ulld pue udisad| 00°0S
sdo|g umol| 00°0S
s3o|g @1sqdM| 00°0$
ugiedwe) gunagieldy valyold LISIA| 00°0$
9oueualulel 1@ SullsoH a1sqaM| 00°000°9S
€C0z/S1/6

3|qeJanla@

Solewi}lsy 10D

720T ‘ST 49qua)das
S91eWI153 1S0)) puk s3|qeJlaAnl|aq pasodold
(#20T ‘St AMenuer - €20z ‘sz Aenuer)
1ueJo uawdo|anaq [edny [euoi3ay £7-7Z0T JBdA |BISIH
AlunjioddQ s1wou0s3 jo Juswiiedaq eplio|4

-57-



-58-



TRAVEL 2023 OFFICIAL
ADVENTLES EXHIBITOR CONTRACT

STEP 1: EXHIBITOR CONTACT INFORMATION

Visit Natural North Florida Lauren Yeatter
Company Name - (For Billing) Company Contact/Title - [For Contract/Billing Purposes Only)

Visit Natural North Florida
Exhibiting As: (Name as it Should Appear in Show Guide, ID Sign, ETC if Different than Company Name Above)

2009 NW 67th Place USA

Address Country

Gainsville, FL 32653-1603
City/State Zip

(352) 955-2200 yeatter@ncfrpc.org
Phone Email
naturalnorthflorida.com

Website

Payment by Oct 31 2022

Show Operations Contact/Title: [Contact To Receive Exhibitor Kit, Show Setup Info & Important Show Updates )
Check if same as billing contact

STEP 2: EXHIBIT SPACE SELECTION

RATE: $4,295 per 10x10, $42.95 sq/ft * Exhibit Space: All booths are 10’ deep x 10’ wide. Rental fee per 10" x 10" includes the follow-
ing: Carpet, Six Foot Skirted Table, Two Chairs, Wastebasket, Booth I.D. Sign, 5 Exhibitor Badges. DOES NOT include electric, drayage, etc. assignedsy

Show MGMT.

CHICAGO 2023 | January 14-15 # of 10x10’s [ IxI =% usD BOOTH|:|
BOSTON 2023 | January 21-22 # of 10x10°’s [ IxI 1=% usD BOOTH|:|
NEW YORK 2023 | January 28-29 # of 10x10s [ I'xI 1=% usD BOOTH|:|
WASHINGTON D.C. 2023 | February 4-5 # of 10x10’s [1 I x [3’295 1=% 3,295 usD BOOTH|:|
LOS ANGELES 2023 | February 18-19 #of 10x10’s [ IxI 1=% usD BOOTH|:|
DENVER 2023 | February 25-26 # of 10x10’s [ IxI 1=% usD BOOTH|:|
SF/BAY AREA 2023 | March 4-5 # of 10x10’s [ Ix I 1=% usD BOOTH|:|
ATLANTA 2023 | March 25-26 # of 10x10’s [1 1 x [3’295 1=% 3,295 usD BOOTH|:|
DALLAS 2023 | April 1-2 # of 10x10’s [ IxI 1=% usD BOOTH|:|

] # of Shows x [$2451=%
] # of Shows x[$3951=$%

Standard Corner Charge: $245/per show. Mandatory (all shows except New York] [

New York Corner Charge: $395/per show. Mandatory (New York only) [

Preferred Area/Booth Placement: [i.e. Caribbean, Adventure, Asia, etc]

Location: Please name your top three competitors you DO NOT wish to be near:

*2023 Virtual Travel & Adventure Show Dates:

*Take $1,000 off any Virtual Travel Show when BASIC BOOTH | PREMIUM EXHIBITOR | SPONSOR PAVILION SPONSOR
you contract in any 2 Live Travel Shows in 2023! $2,095 $2,395 $2,895 $6,495
Wednesday, September 14, 2022 VTAS FALL PREVIEW L] O O O
Wednesday, December 7, 2022 VTAS 2023 PREVIEW Il O O O
6,590 . —
TOTAL EXHIBIT SPACE COSTS: Ask About Our Multi-Show, Multi-Booth Discounts
(Note: Discount applicable to standard rate booths Ask About Qur

Pace 1 of 4 only and cannot be applied to re-sign rates or any Referral Pr m
age | o

Unicomm - EXH(6/3/2022) other offers].




-60-



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force MEMBERS as of 9/23/2021

ALACHUA COUNTY
($15,000 - 3 votes)

Brian Avery

Lecturer

University of Florida Department of Sport
Management and Director of Engaged Learning
and Outreach

FLG 302 P.O. Box 118208

Gainesville, FL 32611

(w) 352.294.6922

brian@briandavery.com

Ron Gromoll

Lecturer and Internship Coordinator
University of Florida Department of Tourism,
Hospitality & Event Management

FLG 190A, P.O. Box 118205

Gainesville, FL 32611

(w) 352.294.3064

rgromoll@ufl.edu

Elizabeth Reyes, APR, CPRC
Sales and Marketing Manager
Visit Gainesville, Alachua County
352.260.5786
ereyes@alachuacounty.us

BRADFORD COUNTY
($3,000 - 2 votes)

William Sexton, Vice-Chair
Bradford County Attorney

945 North Temple Avenue

Starke, FL 32091-2210

(w) 904.368.3902

will sexton@bradfordcountyfl.gov

The Honorable Daniel Riddick
Bradford County

Board of County Commissioners
945 North Temple Avenue
Starke, FL 32091

(w) 352.473.7033

(0) 904.966.6327

(f) 352.473.5907
bccriddick@yahoo.com

COLUMBIA COUNTY
($8,000 3 votes)

Rod Butler

General Manager

Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites
213 SW Commerce Boulevard
Lake City, FL 32025-1501
(w) 386.487.1080
gm@hilakecityfl.com

Alden Rosner

Sports Marketing Director
Columbia County

Tourist Development Council

P.O. Box 1847

Lake City, FL 32056

(w) 386.719.1453
arosner@columbiacountyfla.com
www.southsidesportscomplex.com

Paula R. Vann

Executive Director

Columbia County

Tourist Development Council
P.O. Box 1847

Lake City, FL 32056

(w) 386.758.1312
pvann@columbiacountyfla.com
WWW.SPringsrus.com

DIXIE COUNTY
($3,000 - 2 votes)

The Honorable Ryan Fulford
Cross City Councilmember

Town of Cross City

P.O. Box 417

Cross City, FL 32628

(w) 352.498.3306
councilseat3@townofcrosscity.com

Russ McCallister

Suwannee Guides and Outfitters
PO Box 1345

Old Town, FL 32680

(w) 352.542.8331

(h) 352.325.1520

(c) 352.258.0189
russ776@bellsouth.net
www.visitdixie.com
www.suwanneequides.com

-61-



GILCHRIST COUNTY
($2,000 - 2 votes)

Bryan M. Freeman Jr.
Hart Springs Park Manager
4240 SW 86th Ave.

Bell, FL 32619

(w) 352.463.3444

(c) 352.318.3120
bfreeman@aqilchrist.fl.us

Patricia Watson

Executive Administrative Assistant

City of Trenton

500 North Main Street
Trenton, FL 32693

(w) 352.463.4000
pwatson@trentonflorida.org

HAMILTON COUNTY
($1,000 - 2 votes)

Chadd Mathis

Economic Development Director
Hamilton County Development Authority

1153 US Hwy 41 NW Suite 4
Jasper, Florida 32052

(w) 386.855.1426
cmathis@hamiltoncda.org

Mia Mauldin

Hamilton County Tourism Development/
Planning, Land Use, and Zoning

1153 US Hwy 41 NW
Jasper, Florida 32052

(w) 386.792.6639
hamiltontdc@windstream.net

JEFFERSON COUNTY
($2,000 - 2 votes)

Katrina Richardson

Executive Director
Monticello-Jefferson County
Chamber of Commerce

420 West Washington Street
Monticello, FL 32344

(w) 850.997.5552
info@monticellojeffersonfl.com

-62-

David Ward
Monticello-Jefferson County
Tourism Development Council
420 West Washington Street
Monticello, FL 32344

(w) 850.519.5543
dwardpa@embargmail.com

LAFAYETTE COUNTY
($1,000 - 1 vote)

Craig Colton, Chair
Suwannee River Rendezvous
828 NE Primrose Road
Mayo, FL 32066

(w) 386.294.2510

craigcolton@suwanneeriverrendezvous.com

LEVY COUNTY
($4,000 - 2 votes)

Carol McQueen

9207 Florida Street

Fanning Springs, FL. 32693
(h) 352.221.2946
carolmcqueen44@gmail.com

Tisha Whitehurst

Director

Levy County Visitors Bureau
607 South West 1st Avenue
Williston, FL 32696

(w) 352.528.4030
tourism@visitnaturecoast.com

MADISON COUNTY
($3,000 - 2 votes)

Jackie Blount

Madison County

Chamber of Commerce & Tourism
182 NW College Loop

Madison, FL 32340

(c) 850.673.1046
jacquelyneblount@yahoo.com

Marlene Squires-Swanson
Executive Director

Madison County

Chamber of Commerce & Tourism
182 NW College Loop

Madison, FL 32340

(w) 850.973.2788
marlene@madisonfl.org




SUWANNEE COUNTY
($4,000 - 2 votes)

Charissa Setzer

Marketing Coordinator
Suwannee County

Tourism Development Council
220 Pine Avenue SW

Live Oak, FL 32064

(w) 386.330.2220

(c) 386.688.3871
charissas@suwcountyfl.gov
WWW.Visitsuwannee.com

Teena Peavy, Secretary/Treasurer
Marketing Director

Spirit of the Suwannee Music Park
3076 95th Drive

Live Oak, Florida 32060

(w) 386.364.1683
teena@musicliveshere.com
www.musiclivesehere.com

TAYLOR COUNTY
($4,000 - 2 votes)

Dawn Perez

Executive Director

Taylor County Chamber of Commerce
428 North Jefferson Street

Perry, FL 32347

(w) 850.584.5366

(c) 850.843.0992
taylorchamber@fairpoint.net
www.taylorcountychamber.com

Sandy Beach

20845 Keaton Beach Drive
Perry, FL 32348

850.578.2898

(c) 850.843.1546
sandybeach8431546@gmail.com

UNION COUNTY
($1,000 - 1 vote)

Dale Walker

City Manager

City of Lake Butler

200 SW 1st Street

Lake Butler, FI. 32054-2016
(w) 386.496.3401
dwalker@cityoflakebutler.com

WAKULLA COUNTY
($3,000 - 2 votes)

Natalie Knowles

Procurement and Contract Coordinator
Wakulla County Board of County
Commissioners

3093 Crawfordville Hwy.
Crawfordville, FL 32327

(w) 850.926.0919
nknowles@mywakulla.com
www.visitwakulla.com

Thomas Herndon

Outreach Coordinator

Wakulla County Tourist Development Council
P.O. Box 1263

Crawfordville, FL 32327

(w) 850.745.7713

therndon@mywakulla.com
www.visitwakulla.com

STAFE

Lauren Yeatter

Senior Planner

Visit Natural North Florida

2009 NW 67th Place

Gainesville, FL 32653

(w) 352.955.2200 ext. 113
yeatter@ncfrpc.org
www.visitnaturalnorthflorida.com

Scott R. Koons

Executive Director

Visit Natural North Florida
2009 NW 67th Place
Gainesville, FL 32653

(w) 352.955.2200 ext. 101
koons@ncfrpc.org

N\original florida\members & volunteers\of member list 4-21-
2022.docx

-63-



THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE
VOLUNTEERS, CONSULTANTS AND OTHERS

as of 9/23/2021

VOLUNTEERS, CONSULTANTS AND OTHERS

Donna Creamer - Travel Show Coordinator
Staff Assistant

Gilchrist County Tourist Development Council
209 SE 1st Street

Trenton, FL 32693

(w) 352.463.3198

(c) 352.210.1827

dcreamer@gilchrist.fl.us
www.VisitGilchristCounty.com

Jo Clark - Blogger

319 14th Avenue South
Surfside Beach, SC29575
(c) 843.446.4441
jo@southernexposure.us

r:\original florida\members & volunteers\of volunteers list 9-23-2021.docx



2022

Visit Natural North Florida

Meeting Dates and Counties NORTH | FLO RI DA

Third Thursday of each month, subject to change with advance notice.

January 13:
February 24:
March 17:
April 21:
May 19:
June 16:
July 21:

August 18:

September 15:

October 20:

November 17:

December 16:

CANCELLED Alachua
Bradford
Suwannee County Columbia v
Dixie v
Wakulla County Gilchrist v
Hamilton
Jefferson County Jefferson v
Lafayette v
Madison County Levy v
Madison v
Taylor County Suwannee| ¥
Taylor v
Dixie County Union
Wakulla v

Lafayette County

Gilchrist County

Levy County

RETREAT

Alachua County (Council Office)

R:\Original Florida\Task Force Meetings\Meeting Notices and Schedules\2022\2022 meeting schedule by county.xIsx

-65-



-60-



	ADPAE0E.tmp
	MEETING NOTICE




